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From: "Gail Woolley" <GWoolley@sytdesign.com> 
To: "William Needelman" <WBN@portlandmaine.gov> 
Date: 8/1/20063:38:35 PM 
Subject: Sturdivant's Wharf 

Hi Bill: 

As per our correspondence from the morning, I am submitting a sketch to 
show "Phase 1" of the proposed uses for Sturdivant's Wharf. I have 
outlined each of the existing buildings and their proposed uses and 
parking requirements below: 

Building "A": This is an existing 2-story building that is currently 
vacant except for some first floor office space, which is occupied by 
the owner, Doug Mayo. The first floor includes approximately 8,895 s.f. 
and the second floor includes approximately 8,325 s.f. for a total floor 
area of approximately 17,220 s.f. Doug is proposing to lease 
approximately 2,000 s.f. on the first floor for a small diner. The 
proposed amount of parking spaces includes: 

2 spaces for the owner's use, assume 1,000 s.f. 
(provide 1 ADA space + 1 standard space) 
* 6 spaces for the restaurant use - (1 ADA space + 5 
standard spaces) 

2,000 s.f. diner - 10% floor area for kitchen 
and food storage =1,800 sJ. 

* 1,800 s.f. / 1 space per 150 s.f. = 12 spaces 
* WCZ requires 50% the amount of parking as 

compared with other zones =6 spaces 

* 7 spaces for the remaining vacant warehouse space - (1 
ADA + 6 standard) 

14,220 s.f.l1 space per 1,000 s.f. =14 spaces 
WCZ requires 50% the amount of parking as 

compared with other zones = 7 spaces 

Building "B": This is an existing 2-story warehouse with a combined 
total floor area of approximately 7,000 s.f. This building will remain 
vacant and parking is required at 50% x 1 space per 1,000 s.f. = 4 
spaces. (1 ADA space + 3 standard spaces) 

Building "C": This is an existing 1,200 s.f. garage that will remain 
vacant. Parking is required at 50% x 1 space per 1,000 sJ. = 1 
space. 

Building "0": This is an existing i-story building that is used for 
the fabrication of marine parts, and has a floor area of approximately 
11,920 s.f. This building will maintain its current use; parking is 
required at 50% x 1 space per 1,000 s.f. = 6 spaces. (1 ADA space + 5 
standard spaces.) 

Marine use: The owner currently occupies up to two boat slips on the 
pier, and up to 2 additional boat slips are used for fishing by others. 
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* The owner's parking is already accounted for within the 
requirements of Building A. 
* Provide 1 parking spaces for each of the additional 2 
occupied boat slips (1 ADA + 1 standard space). 

A total of 28 parking spaces would be required - 6 ADA spaces + 22 
standard spaces. Except for Building "C," the garage, I have tried to 
provide 1 ADA parking space for each separate use. We were able to 
provide up to 35 spaces on the attached sketch plan. It should be noted 
that some repairs to the proposed parking areas would be necessary, 
particularly along the east and west sides of Building "D." 

As discussed during our recent meeting at your office, Doug does plan to 
lease out additional vacant space in the future, at which time 
additional parking would have to be provided. Potential future uses 
include marine retail, a larger restaurant, and/or possibly a museum. 

At this time we request that you evaluate whether Doug's immediate plans 
would require full Planning Board review. 

Thank you very much for your assistance, Bill! 

Gail Woolley 
SYTDesgin Consultants 

cc: <mark@muellerarchitects.com>, <amuench@maine.rr.com>, <dmay01863@aol.com>, 
"Scott Decker" <SDecker@sytdesign.com> 
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